
Addenda 
Minnetonka City Council Meeting 

Meeting of December 6, 2021 
 
 
ITEM 12A – Ordinance amending Minnetonka City Code Section 835 relating to waste  
                    collection/disposal and recycling 
 
The attached correspondence was received after distribution of the packet.  
 
 
ITEM 14A – Items relating to the 2022 operating budget and levies 
 
The attached correspondence was received after distribution of the packet.  
 
 
ITEM 14D – Concept Plan for redevelopment of the property at 14317 Excelsior Blvd 
 
The attached correspondence was received after distribution of the packet.  
 
 
 
 
 



  

  
  

  
  
TO:    City Council    
   
FROM:   Will Manchester, P.E., Director of Public Works 
                        Darin Ellingson, P.E., Streets and Parks Operations Manager            
  
DATE:    Dec. 6, 2021   
  
SUBJECT:   Change Memo for Dec. 6, 2021 City Council Meeting 
  

 
  
  
ITEM 12A – Ordinance amending Minnetonka City Code Section 835 relating to waste 

collection/disposal and recycling 
  
The attached correspondence was received after the distribution of the packet. 



From: Jane Ball
To: Will Manchester
Subject: Re: Comment re: City Code amendment
Date: Monday, December 6, 2021 2:45:42 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks again.  I appreciate your work on this.

On Dec 6, 2021, at 2:40 PM, Will Manchester <wmanchester@minnetonkamn.gov> wrote:

Hi Jane,
 
Republic has typically sent the vouchers in the spring.  We will reach out to them on their specific
timeframe for 2022 and make sure to share it with you as soon as we have something.  Thanks.

Will
 
William D. Manchester, P.E. | Director of Public Works
City of Minnetonka | minnetonkamn.gov
Office: 952-988-8403
 
 

From: Jane Ball > 
Sent: Monday, December 6, 2021 2:34 PM
To: Will Manchester <wmanchester@minnetonkamn.gov>
Subject: Re: Comment re: City Code amendment
 
Will - Thanks very much for your response.  I will keep an eye out for my voucher, which I
don’t think I have received for a few years.   Do you have any idea the month or season that
Republic will mail out the voucher?
 
Jane
 
 
On Dec 6, 2021, at 1:27 PM, Will Manchester <wmanchester@minnetonkamn.gov> wrote:
 
Ms. Ball,
 
Received your below regarding the city code amendment item on tonight’s council agenda.  It has
been discussed at previous meetings and wanted to also share the link to the most recent Nov. 15
study session.  At that meeting the direction of the city’s organics collection was discussed further
prior to tonight’s proposed city code amendment.
 
https://www.minnetonkamn.gov/home/showpublisheddocument/9904/637721559380170000
 
To answer your specific questions:



 
1)      I don't see that the proposed ordinance provides a framework for the fees that a service

may charge for organics collection?
 

This ordinance does not cover fees, however fees were discussed at the Nov. 15 meeting
and are covered under a different section of the ordinance in which no increases are
proposed to the city’s recycling fee from 2021 to 2022.  The costs of organics recycling,
which will be required to be offered by all licensed garbage haulers, would continue to be
determined by the specific hauler each resident choses to use.

 
2)      Can different services charge different amounts?

 
Yes, it would be up to the hauler to determine their costs to residents.

 
3)      Do the services charge different amounts depending on the city (e.g., from the website

wayzata.org, it appears to be free in Wayzata)?
 

These charges could vary city to city based on a number of factors including number of
subscribers, layout of a city, location to disposal, etc.  It is up to the hauler to determine their
pricing, however we would expect to see competitive pricing between licensed haulers.

 
4)      I have been paying for Randy's (now Republic) Sanitation Blue Bag Organics for several years.

I think the service is expensive. They have offered as part of the service a "free" bag of
compost every year. However, I have had to pick up the bag at their facility in Delano or
Burnsville. For the last 3 years, a bag has not been available to me. Other than 2020 due to
covid, apparently the bags have been available at the annual Mtka tree sale, but I have never
received notification of that. I think that is a better alternative than having every resident
drive 50-75 miles to pick up their bag (distinctly NOT environmentally friendly). I would
appreciate some uniformity and better communication about when and where the compost
bags are available, and that the bags be available somewhere in Minnetonka.

 
Prior to Covid, each year Randy’s would mail a voucher to their Blue Bag customers that
indicated locations and dates that they could pick up their free bag of compost, one of which
was the Minnetonka tree sale.  We typically had been a pick up location on the dates of the
tree sale when it was hosted in the spring.  This was a convenient way to make the bags
available to the public and residents of Minnetonka.  Randy’s chose alternative pickup sites
in in 2021, however we will certainly check in with them again on our desire to offer a
location in Minnetonka to make convenient for residents.

 
5)      I would also appreciate some assurance that the fee for the service is reasonable and

consistent.
 
 We have discussed with other comparable city’s and found that generally, the cities using
the organics collection pickup option similar to Minnetonka, have found similar pricing.

 



If there is anything you’d like to discuss further or have additional questions, don’t hesitate to give
myself (contact below) or Darin Ellingson (952-988-8414), who manages waste and recycling for the
city, a call. 

Thank you.

Will

William D. Manchester, P.E. | Director of Public Works
City of Minnetonka | minnetonkamn.gov

14600 Minnetonka Blvd. | Minnetonka, MN 55345
Office: 952-988-8403

From: minnetonkamn@minnetonkamn.gov <minnetonkamn@minnetonkamn.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, December 4, 2021 5:33 PM
To: Kyle Salage <ksalage@minnetonkamn.gov>
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* City council and EDA email comments

City council and EDA email comments

Submission Date: 12/04/2021 5:33

Name
Jane Ball

Full Address
3422 Meadow Lane
Minnetonka, MN 55345
Hennepin

Comment
I don't see that the proposed ordinance provides a framework for the fees that a service may charge for organics 
collection. Can different services charge different amounts? Do the services charge different amounts depending on 

, it appears to be free in Wayzata)? I have been paying for Randy's (now 
Republic) Sanitation Blue Bag Organics for several years. I think the service is expensive. They have offered as part of 
the service a "free" bag of compost every year. However, I have had to pick up the bag at their facility in Delano or 
Burnsville. For the last 3 years, a bag has not been available to me. Other than 2020 due to covid, apparently the 
bags have been available at the annual Mtka tree sale, but I have never received notification of that. I think that is a 
better alternative than having every resident drive 50-75 miles to pick up their bag (distinctly NOT environmentally 
friendly). I would appreciate some uniformity and better communication about when and where the compost bags 
are available, and that the bags be available somewhere in Minnetonka. I would also appreciate some assurance that 
the fee for the service is reasonable and consistent. Thank you.

the city (e.g., from the website wayzata.org



TO: City Council 

FROM: Darin Nelson, Finance Director 

DATE: Dec. 6, 2021  

SUBJECT: Change Memo for Dec. 6, 2021 

ITEM 14A – Items relating to the 2022 operating budget and levies 

Two public comments were received since the agenda was distributed late last week. Both 
comments are attached.  

Attachment #1 - Mr. Mehle at 2009 Runnymeade Ct indicated he had trouble submitting 
feedback online. I reached out to him early this morning via e-mail and then later this morning 
via telephone to solicit his feedback. I have not heard back from him at this point.    

Attachment #2 – Mr. Cherryhomes resides at 5921 Creek Point; I am including a response I 
sent to him earlier today in addition to his comments and questions.  





No Action Taken (Reason): 
 
 

Date: 
Time: 

Signature:_____________________________________ 
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TO: City Council 

FROM: Loren Gordon, AICP, City Planner 

DATE: Dec. 6, 2021 

SUBJECT: Change Memo for Dec. 6, 2021, City Council Meeting 

Item 14D – DJR Concept Plan 14317 Excelsior Blvd. 

The attached comments were received after the packet was distributed. 

• Mary Dahlin, 14301 Stewart Ln., Apt. 104:

• Judy Brusseau, 14301 Stewart Ln., Apt. 103:



 

• Gail Lindblom, 14301 Stewart Ln., Apt. 301: 
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